O re O [ l Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

John A. Kitzhaber, MD, Governor 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1271

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

January 19, 2011

Timothy S. and Jodi M. Jimerson
P.O. Box 341
Oro Grande, California 92368

Reference: Transfer T-10078, and Transfer T-10079

The assignment by proof from Philip A. and Merrell M Schwimmer to Timothy S. and Jodi M.
Jimerson has been recorded in the records of the Water Resources Department.

Our records have been changed accordingly and the original request is enclosed. Receipt
numbers 102053 and 102054 covering the recording fee of $75 each are also enclosed.

T-8966, T-8971 have already received certificates and do not require assignment as they are
perfected and appurtenant to the land.

Water Rights Program Analyst

Enclosure: Receipts 102053, and 102054

cc: Watermaster 13
Data Center, OWRD (Complete Copy of Assignment Request)
Sarah Henderson — OWRD Transfers
Hydrographics
File



